From: Nancy Meyer
Sent: 05/03/2019 18:35:04
To: Nancy Meyer c2es.org]

cC: Doug Vine c2es.org]; Jessica Leung -@c2es.org]; Brad Townsend -@CZes.org]

Subject: NEW DIAL IN: Materials: BELC bi-weekly call TUESDAY at 1:30 pm ET

c2es.org]

Topic: BELC Call
Time: Mar 5, 2019 1:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

One tap mobile

New York)
San Jose)
Dial ii ii' iii‘ i

Meeting ID: Il I BB

New York)
San Jose)

Nancy Meyer, Director of Corporate Engagement, C2ES

@c2es.or

From: Nancy Meyer pc2es.org>
Date: Monday, March 4, 2019 at 5:12 PM

To: Nancy Meyer c2es.org>
Cc: Doug Vine < @c2es.org>, Jessica Leung <-)c2es.org>, Brad Townsend -@c2es.org>

Subject: Materials: BELC bi-weekly call TUESDAY at 1:30 pm ET

Hello all,

Looking forward to catching up with you tomorrow afternoon for our bi-weekly call. Please find agenda items below.
B Nancy — BELC updates

0 Registration for the Climate Leadership Conference (March 20-22 in Baltimore) is well underway.

Reminder that all BELC members are eligible for a 20% discount off the full rate. The code to use during registration is:
CLC-C2ES-20.

o Upcoming BELC Meetings and Workshops
. TCFD workshop: April 10, 2019 - hosted by Microsoft
. BELC Salon Dinner: April 10* at Convivial from 5:30- 8 pm
= Spring BELC Meeting: April 11, 2019 — hosted by Microsoft
I Summear RELC Meeting: Ananct. 1.2.2019 = hocsted v Amazon

Redacted Flrst Amendment

BPA_HCOR_00277877



Redacted - First Amendment

Redacted - First Amendment

Best,
Nancy

Links to 2019 BELC Resources (reminder, please do not share these links to anyone external to your company)

. Energy Clips
. PEV Clips
. State Climate News

BELC Bi-Weekly Call

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

You can also dialj i hone.
United States:

Access Code: _

First GoToMeeting? Let's do a quick system check:
https.//link.gotomeeting.com/system-check

We moved! Be sure to note our new office address as of Jan. 28, 2019

CZE CENTER FOR CLIMATI
\_ £ L O AND ENERGY SOLUTIONS

Save the Date: Clini eaders’ rence - March 20-22, 2019 in Baltimore
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